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HAUTE OUD

ouBal

OH HAUTE OUD DUBAI

Changed

* |ssued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant
* viaE-Mall

Yes, Justin. We approve of the disclaimer as described in the below email.

Thanks,

Trey Parham | Attorney

750 N. Saint Paul Street « Suite 700 » Dallas, TX 75201
W 214.379.6927 « C 214.534.1278

tparham@mayerllp.com « mayerllp.com

From: Wickersham, Justin <Justin.Wickersham1@uspto.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Trey Parham <TParham@mayerllp.com>; Trademark <trademark@mayerllp.com>
Cc: Price Point Perfumes_ LLC _Trademark Registration _10651 _00002_ E_Mail



mailto:tparham@mayerllp.com
mailto:Justin.Wickersham1@uspto.gov
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mailto:trademark@mayerllp.com

<{F268447}.L eqal@Mayer-iManage.mayerllp.com>
Subject: RE: USPTO EXAMINER COMMUNICATION: OH HAUTE OUD DUBAI (Serial No.
90623013) [IWOV-Legal.FID268447]

Hi Trey,

Thanks for letting me know! Given that information we will require a disclaimer for the wording “OUD”
and “DUBAI” as they are descriptive of applicant’s goods. The suggested disclaimer would read as
follows:

No claim is made to the exclusive right to use “OUD” and “DUBAI" apart from the mark as
shown.

Please let me know by close of business on November 23, 2021, if you approve of my disclaimer
requirement as described. If you agree, | can make the change for you via Examiner's Amendment,
and the application may proceed toward registration. If | don’t hear from you, | will issue an Office
Action.

Best,

Justin Wickersham

/Justin S. Wickersham/

Examining Attorney - Law Office 116
United States Patent and Trademark Office
(571)-270-1149

Justin.Wickershamil@uspto.gov

From: Trey Parham <TParham@mayerllp.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Wickersham, Justin <Justin.Wickershaml1@uspto.gov>; Trademark <trademark@mayerllp.com>
Cc: Price Point Perfumes_ LLC _Trademark Registration _10651 00002_ E_Mail
<{F268447}.Legal@Mayer-iManage.mayerllp.com>
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Subject: RE: USPTO EXAMINER COMMUNICATION: OH HAUTE OUD DUBAI (Serial No.
90623013) [IWOV-Legal.FID268447]

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Justin,

Thanks for reaching out. The goods originate in Dubai.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Trey Parham | Attorney

750 N. Saint Paul Street ¢ Suite 700 « Dallas, TX 75201
W 214.379.6927 « C 214.534.1278

tparham@mayerllp.com « mayerllp.com

From: Wickersham, Justin <Justin.Wickershaml1@uspto.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Trademark <trademark@mayerllp.com>

Subject: USPTO EXAMINER COMMUNICATION: OH HAUTE OUD DUBAI (Serial No. 90623013)

Dear Van Parham:


mailto:tparham@mayerllp.com
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| am the examining attorney at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office assigned to U.S. Trademark
Application No. 90623013. | have reviewed your client’s application for OH HAUTE OUD DUBAI, and
there is one issue that needs to be clarified.

Geographic Origin of Goods - Clarification

My research has shown that the primary significance of the term DUBAI in the applied-for mark is a
geographic location that refers to the emirate in the United Arab Emirates. Additionally, the current
record is unclear as to where the goods originate (whether in the United States, Dubai, or elsewhere).
In order to proceed with the examination of this application, | need clarification on whether the goods
originate in Dubai or elsewhere. Please let me know by close of business on November 22, 2021,
and | can proceed with the examination.

Thanks ,

Justin Wickersham

/Justin S. Wickersham/

Examining Attorney - Law Office 116
United States Patent and Trademark Office
(571)-270-1149

Justin.Wickershaml@uspto.gov
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